CITGO

CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY Cities Service Building
Box 300
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74102

November 8, 1971

QOil Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Supervisor District 1
Gentlemen:

This is to advise that the John R. Matthews No. 1 well
located in Unit O of Section 18, Township 85, Range 37E, Roosevelt
County, New Mexico was connected at our gas gathering system for
processing in our Bluitt Plant on October 28, 1971. The operator
of this well is Vaughn Petroleum, Inc., 1407 Main, Dallas, Texas 75202.

If you should desire additional information regarding the
connection of this well, please advise.

Yours very truly,

NATURAL GAS LIQUIDS GROUP

S VI T
Donald A. Board
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cc: Vaughn Petroleum, Inc.
Attn: Mr. Earle S. Lougee

1407 Main EEE!VED

Dallas, Texas 75202
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